

Re: FINALIZE - SLN342Y

Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Fri 22/4/2022 3:26 PM

To: Ng Mei Yen <MeiYen.Ng@inchcape.com.sg>

Cc: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Hi Mei Yen,

We will be advising our principal a cost of repair of P/P \$5,824.30 /- with 05 days of repair, subject to their approval

As spoken, kindly forward the supplementary

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor**LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd**Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

*Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.*

From: Ng Mei Yen <MeiYen.Ng@inchcape.com.sg>**Sent:** Tuesday, 19 April 2022 11:59 am**To:** Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>**Subject:** FINALIZE - SLN342Y

Hi Rasul

Attach finalize report for your perusal. 5 day

Thank you

MeiYen

DID : 6631 1507